From: George Smart[george@trianglemodernisthouses.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2010 1:17 PM

To: triangle-modernist-houses@googlegroups.com

Subject: Special Edition - Free A4A Dinner Ticket and Discounted DC Trip Tix
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Documenting, Preserving, and Promoting Residential Modernist Architecture
www.trianglemodernisthouses.com * become a sponsor * shop at the TMH store * join the Mod Squad

Hello Everybody:

Someone can’t make it to the A4A tonight at Cassilhaus in Durham. Want their ticket — free? First person to
email me gets it!

Concerning the amazing TMH Modern Art + Architecture Tour of Washington DC on June 18, shown

below. Please help us fill the last two seats by 5pm or we may lose our group discount on
Southwest. C’mon, you know you want to go. Check out the details here — along with a special reduced
price to get these last seats filled!


http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/
http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/sponsor.htm
http://www.cafepress.com/tmodhshop
http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/modsquad.htm
http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/cassilly.htm
http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/trips.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/index.html
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Triangle-Modernist-Houses/97954432790
http://www.twitter.com/georgesmarttmh
http://www.youtube.com/user/TMHVideos
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/architects.html
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/forsale.html
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/documents.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/videos.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/aboutus.htm
http://tmhpress.wordpress.com/
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/presentations.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/sponsor.htm
http://www.trianglemodernisthouses.com/contact.htm

Kind regards,
George

George Smart

Executive Director

Triangle Modernist Houses
919.740.8407
www.trianglemodernisthouses.com
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